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From: Zelenak, Brian R [brian.r.zelenak@xcelenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 9:10 AM
To: Trefethen, Jean
Subject: RE: Photo's Requested

Good Morning Jean. 
 
That sounds fine with me.  Feel free to “request” the four photos I just sent if you want to docket their request and receipt. 
I will just resend them. 
 

brian z 
612.330.5641 work 
608.628.1526 cell 

From: Trefethen, Jean [mailto:Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 7:33 AM 
To: Zelenak, Brian R 
Subject: RE: Photo's Requested 
 
Thank you Brian!  I will forward these on to the team.  I am in the process of getting a list of documents from 
Randy that he would like.  I will then send you an official email request that we will docket while keeping any 
none public documents out of the public record.  My management has approved this approach, please let me 
know if this will work for you all. 
 
Have a great day and I hope you enjoy your Thanksgiving holiday! 
 
Jean 
 

From: Zelenak, Brian R [mailto:brian.r.zelenak@xcelenergy.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 4:31 PM 
To: Trefethen, Jean 
Subject: Photo's Requested 
 
Jean, 
 
Britta indicated that there were 4 photos marked in the photo album that you or your review staff requested copies of.  
Attached are copies of each.  Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Brian R. Zelenak  
Xcel Energy | Responsible by Nature 
Manager, Nuclear Regulatory and Policy 
414 Nicollet Mall, MP-4 
Mpls, MN 55401 
P: 612.330.5641    C: 608.628.1526 
E: brian.r.zelenak@xcelenergy.com 
________________________________________________ 
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Please consider the environment before printing this email 
  
This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain confidential or private material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply mail and delete all copies of this message and 
any attachments. 
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